



Environment Theme Group
Outside meeting
Minutes Tuesday 13 April 2021

Present: Janette Matthews, Beth Somi, Nicki Dearson, Penny Weston-Webb, John McKeon, John Martin and the dogs

Cc Emma Crowe

Apologies: Tony Voss

We met at the church carpark and walked around the village to chat about the wildlife and environment

- We reviewed the scores on 007, 027 and 030
- We will create 007 from 007 and 027
- The Butts can become 027 – high history score
- 027 – hedge – hawthorn, blackthorn and willow
- Worth us looking at hedgerows, as discussed previously
- Worth us looking at this: <https://www.naturespot.org.uk>
 - I can't see Cossington on the list of parishes though. Cossington meadows does appear
- John Martin to add railway embankment as a wildlife corridor
- An exhibition (in the church or outside) was discussed to gain more feedback from the village, specifically on Wi-Fi and renewable energy

[Type here]